
From: J.T Chen [jtchen@itslabtest-twn.com]
Sent: March 26, 2002 4:00 AM
To: 'William Graff'
Subject: RE: Modular application for" ID M4Y-325H2"

Dear Bill,
You asked about how my client will restrict sales to

           embedded system applications and here below are
           four points to explain how:

1. The PCMCIA module will be installed on a router, not a PC.
    What I said in my first e-mail is not correct.  I double check with
    my client, and he confirm it.
2. The EUT with PCMCIA interface will disable the function
    of transmitter when the PCMCIA module plugged in notebook or
    PC due to a CIS protection code written in the firmware.
3. For EMC test, the EUT is tested with PC and special
    software driver is offered, for EMC test only, to release the
    CIS code and enable the function of transmitter.  The driver won't
    be released except for EMC test purpose!
4. The PCMCIA module will be sold to the manufacturer of router.
    With the PCMCIA connector built in the router to connect EUT, transmitter
    will be able to function.
    If you have any questions, please feel free to let me !

   Thanks & Best Regards,

   JT Chen


